

CURRICULUM VITAE
(December-2023)
MAHDI TAHMASEBI ABDAR

CONTACT INFORMATION

Cell phone: Netherlands:0687944861

mahd.tahmasebi@gmail.com

<https://public.tableau.com/app/profile/mahdi.tahmasebi.abdar>

<https://philpeople.org/profiles/mahdi-tahmasebi-abdar>

<linkedin.com/in/mahdi-tahmasebi-6a5333233>

PERSONAL DATA

DoB::29/04/1975

PoB: Karaj, Iran

Adress(Netherlands): Groenestraat 311, 6531 HM Nijmegen Gender: Male

Marrital statues: Married

The number of children: 2

Skills Level(self-score of 10)

Tableau:6

Description: I have started learning tableau for about 2 months. Because of my work experience with students, especially talent students, I worked and challenged with different data in excel and the scores and analyzing how to design parameters and scales for managing students and their curriculums. This resume is my first work with tableau!

Python:2

Description: I am learning it.

Excel:6

Word: 7

Powerpoint:5

EDUCATION

Ph.D. candidate of Islamic jurisprudence and Principles of Islamic jurisprudence and Principles of fiqh, Qom Seminary, Iran.

2018-Present

<p><i>M.A. in of Islamic jurisprudence and Principles of Islamic jurisprudence and Principles of fiqh, Qom Seminary, Iran.</i></p> <p>Thesis Topic: Review and Criticism of the Ethics of Belief on Louis P.Pojman based on Islamic Philosophy.</p> <p>Advisors: Professor Hassan Moallemi</p> <p>Score: 20 out of 20</p>	<p>2020-2023</p>
<p><i>M.A. in Philosophy of Religion at University of Religions and Denominations) Qom Seminary, Iran.</i></p> <p>Thesis Topic: The Ethics of Belief on The Louis P.Pojman(not defended)</p> <p>Advisors: Professor Mohammad Reza Bayat</p> <p>Consulter: Professor Mansour Shams</p>	<p>2009 -2013</p>
<p><i>B.A. in Extractive Metallurgy,University Of Tehran, Tehran, Iran.</i></p> <p>Project Topic: Design and Fabrication of CVD Coating Reactor and Study of Effective Parameters on Diamond Coat Formation</p> <p>Advisors: Professor Mohsen Saremi</p>	<p>1995-1999</p>
AREAS OF COMPETENCE	
<p>Epistemology Philosophy of Religion Data analyzing</p>	
PUBLISHED PAPERS AND BOOKS	
<p>M.Tahmasebi</p> <p>The title of the book: Review and Criticism of the Ethics of Belief on Louis P.Pojman based on Islamic Philosophy. (in progress)</p>	<p>2023</p>

M.Tahmasebi (with Mohammad Reza Bayat), " Assessment of Louis Pojman's theory about ethics of belief ", Journal of Mirror of Wisdom, Shahid Beheshti University, Vol 15, No 4 http://jipt.sbu.ac.ir/article/view/6465/5060	2016
M.Tahmasebi (With Ali Javad Dehghan & Mohammad Taherasa), Translation of " Rights " Entry of Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy, Rasael , Scientific Propagative Journal of Figh(Jurisprudence) Specialized Training Center, No 4, 2016 , Qom, Iran. https://www.atfeqh.ir/images/rasael/Rasael-4---951006.pdf	2016
INEDITED WORKS	
M.Tahmasebi, " review of the book " The Theology & Social Theory, beyond secular reason ", By John Milbank, 2nd Ed (unpublished, availed to present)	2006
M.Tahmasebi, translation of Doxastic Voluntarism and the Ethics of Belief, " Knowledge, truth, and duty: essays on epistemic justification, responsibility, and virtue ", edited by Matth Steup, oxford university press. (unpublished, availed to present)	2001
ACADEMIC AND ADMINASTRATIVE EXPERIENCE	
Expert of Talent Affairs, Center of Elite & Top Talent Affairs of Qom Seminary, Iran.	2010-Present
Member of The Editorial Board of "Rahnameh", Scientific Propagative Journal of Research Deputy of Qom Seminary, Iran.	2010 - present
Member of Huminitics Department of Organization for Educational Research and Planning of Ministry of Education, Iran, Tehran.	2009-2011
Co-editor in "National curriculum of Iran" Project, the field of education and learning of huminitic and social studies, Tehran, Iran.	2009-2011
TEACHING EXPERIENCE	

<p>Instructor of <i>Academic Writing Skills, Proposal Designing</i> and Methods of Research at:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Valiasr Fiqh (<i>jurisprudence</i>) and Law, Specialized training Center Qom, Iran. • Imam Kazem Seminary and figh (<i>jurisprudence</i>) Specialized training Center Qom, Iran. • Fiqh (Jurisprudence) Specialized Training Center, Qom, Iran. 	<p>2008 - present</p>
<p>Instructor of Science & Religion, Shahid Beheshti Seminary in Tehran University, Tehran, Iran.</p>	<p>2005-2007</p>
<p>KNOWLEDGE OF LANGUAGES</p>	
<p>Persian(my mother tongue) English (I am qualified to take the IELTS exam) Arabic(proficient in reading) Dutch(unfortunately a little! I am in the process of learning Dutch.)</p>	
<p>REFERENCES</p>	
<p>Professor Mohammad Reza Bayat , Assistant Professor of Theology And Islamic Philosophy Department, University Of Tehran, Iran. mz.bayat@ut.ac.ir</p>	
<p>Professor Masoud Azarbayejani, Assistant Professor of Department of Psychology, Research Institute of Hawzah and University (RIHU), Qom, Iran. Mazarbayejani110@yahoo.com</p>	
<p>Professor Seyyed Ali Asghar Soltani, Associate Professor, Department of English Language, Faculty of Literature and Humanities, Bagher-al-Olum University, Qom, Iran. http://kms.bou.ac.ir/professor/soltani aasultani@yahoo.com</p>	